MEMORANDUM

To: Tom Harmer, Town Manager

From: Isaac Brownman, Public Works Director

Report date: November 30, 2021

Meeting date: December 13, 2021

Subject: Longboat Pass Bridge: Florida Department of Transportation SR

789 (Longboat Key) PD&E Study from North Shore Road to
Coquina Park Entrance

Recommended Action
None, informational only.

Background

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) will provide an update to the Town
Commission at the December 13, 2021 Regular Workshop Meeting regarding the
Longboat Pass bridge replacement Project Development & Environment (PD&E) study,
which is identified by FDOT as SR 789 (Longboat Key) PD&E Study From North Shore
Road to the Coquina Park Entrance.

The presentation will outline:

e Project Introduction

e Purpose and Need

e Bridge Characteristics and Alternatives
e Project Schedule

FDOT staff will be available at the December 13, 2021 Regular Workshop Meeting to
answer any questions.

Staff Recommendation
None, informational only.

Attachments
PowerPoint Presentation (Available from Town Clerk’s Office)



End of Agenda Item
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